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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

FOR THE CITY OF STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 
(PUR 19-018) 

 
ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
DATE: 6/6/19 
 
To All Potential Bidders: 
 
A.  This Addendum shall be considered part of the proposal documents for the above-mentioned 
project as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith.  
Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original bid 
documents, this Amendment shall govern and take precedence. PROPONENTS MUST SIGN THE 
ADDENDUM AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR PROPOSALS. 
 
B.  Proponents are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their 
estimates as a result of this Addendum.  It will be construed that each proponent’s proposal is 
submitted with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 

 
THE CITY’S RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED ARE IN BLUE. 
 
Questions: 
 
1. Are there provisions to see if there is ice under the rink structure? 

The presence of ice, or permafrost under the rink itself has not been confirmed, nor is 
confirmation likely until the rink is removed.  Knowing that this is a critical unknown, 
the City anticipates some contingency funds to address the findings. The scope 
references the potential of finding permafrost, so that proposers can address past 
experience with such findings, potential remedies, and estimated pricing for such 
remedies.  
 

2. Is there buckling? 
Some buckling has been observed at the west end of the rink following rain. Buckling 
is minimal and has not been addressed.  
 

3. What is the soil type? 
Unknown.  It is expected that standard fill dirt was used. 

 
4. What is the longest duration that the current chiller has been taken down? And prior 

to that? 
The Ice Rink opened with a three-chiller system in 1971.  In the most recent, last ten 
years, two of the three chillers have failed and have been abandoned in place; leaving 
the current operation to run on the one remaining chiller.  The remaining chiller was  
taken down for piping repairs under the floor in 2012, for approximately 4 1/2 months. 
 

5. Is the header original? 
Yes. 
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6. In the chiller room, what is the current refrigeration type? 
R402 A. 

 
7. Have you performed asbestos hazardous analysis? 

Yes, testing was done.  No asbestos found; however, the reports are currently 
unavailable. 

 
8. Does the current humidifier operate and can it be re-used, or must it be replaced as 

part of this project? 
The current humidifier operates.  It is acceptable that it be re-used, so long as it can 
function efficiently with the new equipment and the use of such humidifier does not in 
any way undermine or limit the warrantee on the replacement equipment and system.    
The requirement of this project is that it is completed in a cost- effective manner that 
produces a reliable system. 

 
9. What is the required height for the dasher boards? 

The dasher boards need to be NHL American League compliant, as well as ADA 
compliant for sled hockey. 

 
10. Does this project require an ice dam? 

There is not a requirement for an ice damn, however if the dasher system that is 
proposed requires one, then it should be included in this proposal.  It Is acceptable to 
attach dasher boards to the floor; however, a threshold is required at all gates. 

 
11. If vendors are only pipe installers, is the city looking to award a separate contract to 

the pipe installers, in addition to the Ice plant manufacturers? 
The City of Stockton is looking to contract with one (1) entity.  This is a turn-key 
contract for the full replacement of the ice chiller equipment/system.   

 
12. In looking at the “returns”, are the returns in concrete? 

Unknown 
 
13. Where was the last leak in the trench? 

Last leak occurred on the east end of the rink.  
 
14. Is there plastic tubing in the floor? 

Yes, all the way to the returns.  The only know replacements have been in the head 
unit.  The floor has not been replaced for at least 25 years. 

 
15. Is it acceptable to use calcium chloride in the new system for this project? 

Glycol is strongly preferred over calcium chloride due to the corrosive nature of 
calcium chloride, which can lead to maintenance issues. 
 

16. Will the City process progress billing? 
Progress billing is not prohibited but will need to be detailed within the pending contract 
with the awarded provider.   
 

17. We can put Co2 as an alternate option in our proposal to show you the 
environmental and phase out implications – as well as energy decrease in 
consumption but wanted to get your thoughts. 
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The City will review and assess all proposed systems that meet the requirements 
listed within the scope.  A defining criteria of this project includes that all proposed 
equipment/system must fit within the existing mechanical room and rink area.  This 
project does not include modification of square footage of the building to 
accommodate any recommended equipment/system.  Additionally, any 
equipment/system recommended that requires an additional system such as a 
ventilation system must not only fit within the current footprint, as currently built out, 
but also must fit within the project budget.   
 

18. The scope notes that an ammonia-based system is not acceptable, yet other forms 
of coolant are becoming non-compliant with continually changing California 
Environmental standards.  The only safe options for protection against regulation are 
natural refrigerants: Co2 and ammonia.  Might ammonia be reconsidered?  
No, it has been determined that ammonia is not in the City’s best interest.   
 

19. Please confirm that the existing floor is a sand-based construction? 
Confirmed. 
 

20. What is the budget for this project? 
The City is not releasing the project budget, pending receipt of proposals, contract 
negotiation and award. 
 

  
 
BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING BELOW AND 
ATTACHING THE SIGNED AMENDMENT TO THE BID FORM: 
 
Company Name ______________________________________ 
 
Contact Person _______________________________________ 
 
Signature ____________________________________________ 
 
Date _________________________________________________ 
 
Bids Due – Promptly by 2:00 P.M., Thursday, June , 2019, City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
----------------------------------City of Stockton Use Only below this line--------------------------------- 

Addendum acknowledged and signed?  _________ (Procurement Specialist’s initials) 


